MINUTES OF MEETING

JACKSON SCHOOL BOARD

JACKSON GRAMMAR SCHOOL

June 20, 2016

- 1. Call to Order: The June 20th meeting of the Jackson School Board was called to order at 6:00 pm. Present were Jerry Dougherty, Principal Gayle Dembowski, Keith Bradley, Dan Mahood, Supt. Kevin Richard, and Genn Anzaldi. There were 7 members of the public present.
- 2. Approve Minutes (5-16-16 and 5-23-16). Motion was made by Genn Anzaldi, seconded by Keith Bradley that the minutes of May 16th and May 23rd meeting be approved. Motion carried by vote. 4-0 2 abstained
- 3. Citizen Comments: None
- 4. Presentation of School Programs/FYI ITEMS: None
 - A. SAU- Other School Board Reports (oral report):

Kevin Richard - Enjoyed the promotion ceremony, Nora and Natalie hit it out of the park.

5. Old Business

- **A. Preschool Committee:** Held a meeting last week and broke into sub committees. School board wants to send their appreciation to Jess for keeping them up to date with the progress.
- **B.** Secure Access to Whitney Center: Looking at other options, asked if Keith Bradley can speak to Paul at Intervale lock.
- C. Whitney Facility Usage: None
- **D.** Tuition Rate for Town Employees: Jess Della Valla not at this meeting to discuss, informally Dan Mahood said it went well.
- **6. Instructional Issues:** Board would like to keep Jackson 6th graders in Jackson; would also like to start the process earlier in the year for budgetary reasons. Board would like to see 4 full time teachers here in order to keep the 6th graders here.
 - Keith Bradley suggested that we make a policy to keep the 6th graders here.

Gayle Dembowski - Agreed to looking earlier in the year to look at the potential 6th grade headcount for the following year. How will the kids fair with a stand-alone 6th grade class from a socialization standpoint? Gayle and her staff start in October looking ahead for the next year.

7. Consider Personnel Actions:

- A. Election of Gary Allen as Custodian: Motion was made by Jerry Dougherty, seconded by Keith Bradley. Motion carried by unanimous vote, 4-0
- B. Election of Extended School Year and Summer Enrichment Program Personnel: Motion was made by Keith Bradley, seconded by Genn Anzaldi. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 4-0
- C. Approval of Summer Program and Curriculum Work: Motion was made by Keith Bradley, seconded by Genn Anzaldi. Motion carried by unanimous vote.
 4-0
- D. Review of Salary Schedule for Hiring: Table till next meeting

8. Business Affairs:

- A. 2015-16 Budget Status Report: None
- B. Consider Request by Sarah Duffy, Chair of the Board of Trustees of the Jackson Public Library (free or reduced tuition for children of Library Director). Board needs to review the policy for full time employees. Policy Committee would need to get together and look at the policy as a whole. Would also need to have a public hearing. Re-discuss at the August meeting.
- C. Consider Donation to Friends of the Whitney Community Center: Motion was made by Keith Bradley, seconded by Genn Anzaldi. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 4-0
- D. Consider accepting donation of \$400 from Yum Mee III Peking Sunrise Restaurant: Motion was made by Keith Bradley, seconded by Genn Anzaldi. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 4-0

9. Administrators Reports

A. Superintendent: talked about the next Jackson/Bartlett meeting and needing two representative from Jackson to go-Keith Bradley and Jerry Dougherty will go.

PowerSchool- working on and should be in place soon to have students information data online.

- B. **Principal:** Vicky Garland spoke about high school numbers and how Jackson students fair. Former Jackson students are making honors or high honors and achieving academic awards. More parents are reaching out to her for help with students.
- **10. Citizen Comments:** Discussion about the high school schedules for next year. Keith Bradley commented how his incoming freshman student ended up with three study halls and not the schedule he was hoping to receive. Talk about every student having at least one study hall next year. Kevin Richard will look into it to see what can be done.
- 11. Board Member Issues—Board Discussion/Committee Reports: None
 - A. Set Date for Next Meeting

August 15, 2016

- 12. Signing of Manifest: Signed
- 13. Nonpublic Session RSA 91-A:3 II
 - A. Personnel Matters None
 - B. Student Matters None
- 14. Adjourn Motion made to by Genn Anzaldi, seconded by Dan Mahood and carried by unanimous vote 4-0 at 7:50 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Becky Garland
Recording Secretary